
From: Committee on Rules 36GL
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2429.
Date: Friday, August 26, 2022 8:00:21 AM
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Håfa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2429 for processing: 

36GL-22-2429 Board Reappointment - John McKinnon, Member, Guam Banking and Insurance Board. Office of the Governor of Guam

Si Yu'os Ma'åse',

COMMITTEE ON RULES
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes, Chairperson 
36th Guam Legislature
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan
Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org 

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the
individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 4:21 PM
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2429
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2429. (Hard Copy)

Si Yu'os Ma'åse',

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan
36th Guam Legislature
Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910
T: (671) 472-3586      F: (671) 989-3590  Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com
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